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From: Douglas Warner <WARNERDO@uvsc.edu>
Subject: RE: 07-08-13 - Drug Testing GRAMA Requests
Date: Mon, 13 Aug 2007 15:00:57 -0600

To: <ncarlisle@sltrib.com>

Attachments: 3

Nate:

| understand the Huntington coverage. | keep holding out that they
will find them alive! But, as time marches on, it is going to take a
small miracle.

No, | do not require the payment in advance. | just ask that you send
it as directed in my previous memo to you below.

Attached are three documents: (1) a response from UVSC Athletic
Trainer, (2) the Athletic Packet A, and (3) Smart Drug Testing fee
schedule.

| hope this information meets your needs.

Doug Warner
VP for Finance
GRAMA Officer

>>> "Nate Carlisle" <ncarlisle@sltrib.com> 8/13/2007 1:46 PM >>>
Mr. Warner, | apologize. | was in Huntington covering the mine
collapse all last week. The Tribune will pay the $4. Do you require
payment in advance? -- Nate

---- Original Message ----

From: WARNERDO@uvsc.edu

To: Ncarlisle@sltrib.com

Subject: RE: 07-08-13 - Drug Testing GRAMA Requests
Date: Mon, 13 Aug 2007 12:45:17 -0600

>Nate:

>

>The cost for the copies are $4.00 for the 23 related pages as per the
>schedule | sent you on August 7.

>

>| have NOT heard back from you concerning the charges.
>

>If you will approve the expenditure, | will forward the files to you.
>

>Please advise!
>

>Doug Warner
>AVP for Finance

>GRAMA Officer
>

>>>>>>>07-08-07 >>>>>>>
>
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>Nate:

>

>| received the letter you send to President Sederberg dated July 31,
>2007, received by UVSC on August 1, 2007, requesting information on
>UVSC

>Athletic drug testing program.

>

>| am in the process of obtaining the information.

>

>You asked to notify you in advance if we intend to apply fees. We do
>assess fees as indicated in the attached Fee Schedule, usually these
>are

>for copying costs and/or for compiling fees. When we provide data in
>electronic format, | used 54 lines to the page.

>

>| am attaching our fee schedule for your review.

>

>Please let me know if you want me to proceed based upon review of the
>UVSC fee schedule attached.

>

>If you wish to contact me, you may do so my E-mail or by telephone -
>863-8421.

>

>Doug Warner

>AVP for Finance

>GRAMA Officer
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